
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

MARCH 24, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Merle Aaron Allan Steagall 

City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Andy Curry 

City Secretary Norman Funderburk 

Jason Stuebe David Pierce  

     

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, March 24, 2016 6:30 P.M.  

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council. 

 

a. Minutes – Regular Meeting Minutes March 10, 2016 

b. Financial Statement 

c. Quarterly Investment Report 

d. Current Invoices 

e. Monthly Department Reports 

f. Correspondence 

 

3. Ordinance 16-779 providing for the placement of stop signs (both directions) on Carolyn 

Street at its intersection with Ferguson Street; providing a penalty for violations; and 

providing for severability.   

 

4. Resolution 16-763 providing for the adoption of the 2016 City of Humble Design Criteria 

Manual for Wastewater Collection Systems, Water Lines, Storm Drainage, and Street 

Paving; and adoption of the 2016 City of Humble Standard Construction Specifications 

for Wastewater Collection Systems, Water Lines, Storm Drainage, and Street Paving; and 

providing other matters relating to the subject.   

 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, March 24, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

 



Posted this 21st day of March, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on March 21
st
, 2016 at 

5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 

time of said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2016. 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-24-2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

MARCH 10 MEETING MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 03-10-2016 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

MARCH 10, 2016 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Alan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member David Pierce 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Lt. Ken Theis 
         
VISITORS PRESENT:  Linda Aaron 
    Kitty Calfee 
    Jennifer Summer 
    John Crone 
    Jacob Woelmer 
    Arliss Bentley 
   
Mayor Aaron called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum present at 
6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
2A.  MINUTES – MEETING MINUTES FEBRUARY 11, 2016 
2B.  CURRENT INVOICES 
2C.  MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
2D.  CORRESPONDENCE 

 



Minutes 03-10-2016 

Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 

3. ORDINANCE 16-776 DECLARING UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES IN THE MAY 7, 2016 GENERAL CITY 
ELECTION, ELECTED TO OFFICE; CANCELLING THE ELECTION; CANCELLING THE SPECIAL ELECTION; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
ORDENANZA NO. 16-776 DECLARA ELECTOS AL CARGO A LAS CANDIDATOS SIN OPOSICION EN LAS 
ELECCIONNES GENERALS DE LA CIUDAD DEL 7 DE MAYO DE 2016; CANCELANDO LAS ELECCIONES; 
CANCELANDO DE LA ELECCION ESPECIAL; ESTIPULANDO UN CLAUSULA DE SEPARABILIDAD; Y 
ESTIPULANDO UN FECH PARA ENTRAR EN VIGENCIA.  
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the ordinance. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Curry, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve Ordinance 16-776 cancelling the General and Special Election.  
 

4. ORDINANCE 16-777 AMENDING CHAPTER 38, “SUBDIVISIONS,” SECTION 27 “MULTIFAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL USES; GENERAL PROVISIONS,” SUBSECTION (1) AND SUBSECTION (2); DECREASING 
THE NUMBER OF MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE, AND AMENDING THE LOT SIZE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.   
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the ordinance. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve Ordinance 16-777 decreasing the number of multifamily dwelling units per acre and 
amending the lot size.   
 

5. ORDINANCE 16-778 AMENDING CHAPTER 38 “SUBDIVISIONS,” SECTION 23 “BUILDING SETBACK 
RESTRICTIONS,” SUBSECTION (2) “LOCAL STREETS,” ITEM (C); AMENDING CHAPTER 12, 
“BUILDINGS AND BUIILDING REGULATIONS,” SECTION 131 “COMMERCIAL SETBACK LINES,” 
SUBSECTION (3) AND SUBSECTION (4); AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
City Manager Boeske stated that the intent of the ordinance was to clean up a five-foot discrepancy  
that exists between what is currently in the ordinances and what the city has been requiring as part 
of the development package given to developers, engineers and contractors.  
 
Mayor Aaron reiterated that the amended ordinance will align the development packet with the 
Code.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Mayor Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Ordinance 16-778 amending commercial setback lines.  

 
6. RESOLUTION 16-762 AMENDING SECTION 10.10 RETIREE HEALTH AND DENTAL INSURANCE OF THE 

PERSONNEL POLICIES OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE.  
  



Minutes 03-10-2016 

City Manager Boeske stated that the City had been providing a benefit to retirees that included 
vision and life insurance options but was not spelled out specifically within the Personnel Policies 
and asked for approval. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve Resolution 16-762 amending Section 10.10 of the Personnel Policies. 
 

7. APPROVAL OF THE PARTY CITY HUMBLE DEVELOPMENT PLAT, A SUBDDIVISION OF 1.9450 ACRES 
OF LAND AND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF DEERBROOK MARKETPLACE, VOLUME 384, PAGE 17, 
HARRIS COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SITUATED IN THE WHERRY B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95, 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE. 

 
City Manager Boeske stated the plat meets the cities specifications and asked for approval. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Party City Humble Development Plat.  
 

8. APPROVAL OF THE RTG HUMBLE DEVELOPMENT PLAT, A 5.053 ACRES TRACT OF LAND SITUATED 
IN THE WHERRY B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95 AS RECORDED UNDER HARRIS COUNTY 
CLERK’S FILE NUMBER 20150036948 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF REAL PROPERTY OF 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; AND A 1.433 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND A 1.272 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
PART OF A 35.7883 ACRE TRACT AS RECORDED UNDER HARRIS COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NUMBER 
20150036947 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF REAL PROPERTY OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 3 
RESERVES.  

 
City Manager Boeske stated the plat meets the cities specifications and asked for approval. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the RTG HUMBLE Development Plat.  
 

9. APPROVAL OF THE STRIPES ON WILL CLAYTON SUBDIVISION PLAT, A SUBDIVISION OF 2.0010 
ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WHERRY B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95, CITY OF 
HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE. 

 
City Manager Boeske stated the plat meets the cities specifications and asked for approval. 
 
Upon a motion by Mayor Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to approve 
the Stripes on Will Clayton Subdivision Plat.    
 

10. AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE TERMS OF A REAL ESTATE CONTRACT WITH 
GLENN REDMON FOR THE PURCHASE OF 1.000 ACRE OF LAND FOR THE PURPOSES OF 
CONSTRUCTING AN ELEVATED STORAGE TANK. 

 
City Manager Boeske stated the property would have enough room for the elevated storage tank, 
one or two ground storage tanks as well as a water treatment plant.   
 



Minutes 03-10-2016 

Mayor Aaron asked if the City would have the necessary easements to get the lines in.  Mr. Boeske 
stated that the City had an easement along the Public Righ-of-Way in addition to the easements that 
would be purchased from Mr. Redmon. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Stegall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to authorize the City Manager to negotiate the terms of a real estate contract with Mr. Redmon.     
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Regular Meeting of 
the City Council at 6:40 P.M. on Thursday, March 10, 2016   

 
 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-24-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month January 2016

General Fund:

Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
01/31/2016

Cash 178.73$            3,529,759.45$         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 27,129.53         8,504,889.33           
Cash - METRO 283.30              10,407,772.02         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 12,454.51         5,901,138.14           

Total 40,046.07         28,343,558.94         

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    7,603,404.84           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 7,126.05           2,528,124.33           

Total 7,126.05           10,131,529.17         

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 55.69                1,766,761.12           
Brokerage CDs -                    501,231.00              

Total 55.69                2,267,992.12           

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    783,824.88              

Total -                    783,824.88              

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 2.34                  4,158.45                  
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction -                    145,324.95              

Total 2.34                  149,483.40              

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    478,226.43              
Brokerage CDs 300.82              120,278.40              

Total 300.82              598,504.83              

Total All Funds:
Cash 517.72              24,569,748.74         
TexStar 2.34                  4,158.45                  
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 47,010.91         17,700,986.15         
Total 47,530.97$      42,274,893.34$       



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month February 2016

General Fund:

Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
02/29/2016

Cash 215.29$            4,349,585.30$         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 40,644.60         8,519,054.86           
Cash - METRO 377.74              11,935,086.91         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 33,861.45         5,800,048.32           

Total 75,099.08         30,603,775.39         

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    8,719,195.07           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 18,477.40         2,530,806.63           

Total 18,477.40         11,250,001.70         

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 72.00                2,020,027.37           
Brokerage CDs 2,016.44           501,578.00              

Total 2,088.44           2,521,605.37           

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    823,918.89              

Total -                    823,918.89              

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 3.40                  4,159.51                  
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction -                    145,442.83              

Total 3.40                  149,602.34              

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    478,302.87              
Brokerage CDs 377.26              120,372.12              

Total 377.26              598,674.99              

Total All Funds:
Cash 665.03              28,326,116.41         
TexStar 3.40                  4,159.51                  
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 95,377.15         17,617,302.76         
Total 96,045.58$      45,947,578.68$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-24-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Balance       
as of 

10/01/2015
Purchases Sales

Change in 
Market Value

Dividends & 
Interest

Cash Activity
Balance       

as of 
12/31/2015

General Fund:

General Operating Fund:
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 12,107,416.90$   -                       (2,609,358.07)      (26,030.73)           19,530.83            (12,954.49)           9,478,604.44$     

Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 9,882,751.79       2,141,652.18       (5,250,789.38)      (22,432.58)           8,704.51              142,150.01          6,902,036.53       

-                       

Total 21,990,168.69     2,141,652.18       (7,860,147.45)      (48,463.31)           28,235.34            129,195.52          16,380,640.97     

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Brokerage CDs 501,927.25          -                       -                       (1,194.00)             -                       -                       500,733.25          

Total 501,927.25          -                       -                       (1,194.00)             -                       -                       500,733.25          

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 4,156.11              -                       -                       -                       1.39                      -                       4,157.50              

Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction 145,499.96          -                       -                       (346.26)                -                       -                       145,153.70          

Total 149,656.07          -                       -                       (346.26)                1.39                      -                       149,311.20          

Total General Fund:
TexStar 4,156.11              -                       -                       -                       1.39                      -                       4,157.50              

Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 22,637,595.90     2,141,652.18       (7,860,147.45)      (50,003.57)           28,235.34            129,195.52          17,026,527.92     

Total 22,641,752.01$   2,141,652.18$     (7,860,147.45)$    (50,003.57)$         28,236.73$          129,195.52$        17,030,685.42$   

Note:  The quarterly report is in full compliance with the investment

strategy as established in the City's Investment Policy and the 

Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code.

City of Humble - General Fund
Summary of Investment Portfolio Activity

10/01/2015 - 12/31/2015

For First Fiscal Quarter



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-24-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

3/3/2016 5,260.00                  5,260.00$           
3/11/2016 246,191.54              25,876.20                     7,856.24                50,799.84           672,286.32             1,003,010.14$    
3/16/2016 17,122.73$              17,122.73$         

268,574.27$           25,876.20$                   7,856.24$             50,799.84$         672,286.32$          1,025,392.87$    

JANUARY PURCHASE CARDS

95,514.40$            33,584.39 214.65$               2,651.33$          131,964.77$      















Alexander, Joe 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 16.31
Alexander, Joe 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 Humble Towing Suc Humble, TX 95

111.31

Allen, Vince 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 24.99

Baucom, Billy 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 585.1

Blake, Scott 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 211.67

Blanchard, Jackie 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 99 Cents Cleaners Humble, TX 10.83

Boeske, W 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 32.99
Boeske, W 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 Mi Rancho Mexican Gril Humble, TX 40.32
Boeske, W 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Donut Junction Humble, TX 29.94

103.25

Bradshaw, Melinda 1/25/2016 1/27/2016 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 73

Brown, Damian 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Petco 2427    63524276 Kingwood, TX 79.98
Brown, Damian 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Lonestar Veterinary Ho Humble, TX 246.64

326.62

Burt, Jack 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stati, TX -500
Burt, Jack 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stati, TX -750
Burt, Jack 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Surveying Equipment Sp Houston, TX 184.25

-1065.75

Campbell, Jason 1/27/2016 1/27/2016 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1210.82
Campbell, Jason 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1100.74
Campbell, Jason 1/6/2016 1/8/2016 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 189.65

2501.21

Cantu, Stephen 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 225-5677100, LA 5528.13
Cantu, Stephen 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 225-5677100, LA 660.4

6188.53

Chambers, Vera 1/23/2016 1/25/2016 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 17.59
Chambers, Vera 1/12/2016 1/14/2016 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 85
Chambers, Vera 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Quill Corporation Columbia, SC 57.16
Chambers, Vera 1/5/2016 1/5/2016 Amer Assoc Notarieswe 713-644-2299, TX 21.9

181.65

Coats, Carolyn 1/26/2016 1/28/2016 Party City 0175 Humble, TX 337.83
Coats, Carolyn 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Hartz Chicken 177 Humble, TX 39.99
Coats, Carolyn 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 Party City 0175 Humble, TX -25.75
Coats, Carolyn 1/4/2016 1/6/2016 Party City 0175 Humble, TX 121.73

473.8

Coombs, Clint 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 72.5
Coombs, Clint 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 7.9
Coombs, Clint 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, TX 270.92
Coombs, Clint 1/26/2016 1/28/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 72.74
Coombs, Clint 1/20/2016 1/21/2016 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX 41.92
Coombs, Clint 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Industrial Fabrics 225-273-9600, LA 310
Coombs, Clint 12/30/2015 1/4/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.96

797.94

Cuellar, Angel 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 9.8
Cuellar, Angel 1/25/2016 1/27/2016 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 39.2
Cuellar, Angel 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 82.72

131.72



Davis, Ray 1/13/2016 1/15/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.6
Davis, Ray 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 456.17
Davis, Ray 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Leslies Pool Sply#1002 Humble, TX 88.32

560.09

Dawes, Delbert 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 31.98

Elliott, Sandra 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Interpreters Unlimited San Diego, CA 375
Elliott, Sandra 1/9/2016 1/11/2016 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 65
Elliott, Sandra 1/4/2016 1/6/2016 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 90.25
Elliott, Sandra 1/1/2016 1/4/2016 Ds Services Standard C Atlanta, GA 87.23

617.48

Emerson, Kevin 1/4/2016 1/5/2016 Industrial Fabrics 225-273-9600, LA 310

Falcon, Danny 1/6/2016 1/7/2016 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 9.47
Falcon, Danny 1/6/2016 1/7/2016 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 7.84

17.31

Ferguson, Cliffton 1/26/2016 1/28/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 139.36

Fillmore, Steve 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111
Fillmore, Steve 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 18

129

Fleming, William 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96
Fleming, William 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 29.98
Fleming, William 1/1/2016 1/4/2016 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 29.98

155.96

Forbes, Steve 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Paypal  Trainingdiv 4029357733, TX 250
Forbes, Steve 1/20/2016 1/20/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 424.33
Forbes, Steve 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 26.99
Forbes, Steve 1/7/2016 1/11/2016 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 21.58

722.9

Franks, Joe 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 88.51
Franks, Joe 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 252.98
Franks, Joe 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 68.38
Franks, Joe 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 37.09
Franks, Joe 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Mattfirm 001104-Mfi Humble, TX 80
Franks, Joe 1/6/2016 1/8/2016 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 5.95
Franks, Joe 1/5/2016 1/7/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.97
Franks, Joe 1/5/2016 1/7/2016 Robbins Chevrolet Humble, TX 22.37

571.25

Ganyo, Mark 1/23/2016 1/27/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 1545.35

Gill, Patricia 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 49.96

Gonzalez, Victor 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Natia 800-9662842, VA 50

Green, Christine 1/11/2016 1/12/2016 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 435.7

Grimes, Charlie 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 38.43
Grimes, Charlie 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 120.67
Grimes, Charlie 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 146.31
Grimes, Charlie 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 64.69
Grimes, Charlie 1/4/2016 1/6/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 62.38
Grimes, Charlie 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 39.76

472.24

Gunn, Kevin 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111



Gunn, Kevin 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 169.68
280.68

Hawkins, Fred 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Century A/C Supply 02819333991, TX 7.26
Hawkins, Fred 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 28
Hawkins, Fred 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 66

101.26

Hosler, Thomas 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Competitive Choice Inc Houston, TX 479.93
Hosler, Thomas 1/25/2016 1/27/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -49.32
Hosler, Thomas 1/25/2016 1/27/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.96
Hosler, Thomas 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 472.56
Hosler, Thomas 1/22/2016 1/22/2016 Www.Northernsafety.Com800-625-1591, NY 186.96
Hosler, Thomas 1/21/2016 1/21/2016 Www.Northernsafety.Com800-625-1591, NY 120
Hosler, Thomas 1/20/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.43
Hosler, Thomas 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 339.98
Hosler, Thomas 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Ram Products Ltd Richland Hill, TX 233.41
Hosler, Thomas 1/18/2016 1/20/2016 Lou'S Gloves Inc Bridgeview, IL 198
Hosler, Thomas 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 In  Pump Solutions Inc 281-3999400, TX 560
Hosler, Thomas 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Ram Products Ltd Richland Hill, TX 195.39
Hosler, Thomas 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 In  Pump Solutions Inc 281-3999400, TX 779.12
Hosler, Thomas 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 871.91
Hosler, Thomas 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Waukesha-Pearce HoustoHouston, TX 120.69
Hosler, Thomas 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 In  Tanko Internationa 281-4418265, TX 319.25
Hosler, Thomas 1/11/2016 1/12/2016 Sq  James@SipesinstrumFort Worth, TX 7670
Hosler, Thomas 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 183.19
Hosler, Thomas 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -344.07
Hosler, Thomas 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 In  Pump Solutions Inc 281-3999400, TX 1575

14022.39

Hottman, Adam 1/26/2016 1/28/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 935
Hottman, Adam 1/18/2016 1/20/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 1213.04
Hottman, Adam 1/17/2016 1/20/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 93.24
Hottman, Adam 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Arrow International 919-5448000, NC 684.8
Hottman, Adam 1/12/2016 1/14/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 1.4
Hottman, Adam 1/12/2016 1/14/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 19.7
Hottman, Adam 1/12/2016 1/14/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 72.99
Hottman, Adam 1/12/2016 1/15/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 5.39
Hottman, Adam 1/11/2016 1/13/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH -20.67
Hottman, Adam 1/11/2016 1/14/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 34.2
Hottman, Adam 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 2897.36
Hottman, Adam 1/6/2016 1/8/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 193.5
Hottman, Adam 1/2/2016 1/6/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 188.83
Hottman, Adam 12/30/2015 1/4/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 19.5
Hottman, Adam 12/30/2015 1/4/2016 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 852.68

7190.96

Johnson Iii, Louis 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Aqualsol Controllers I Houston, TX 220.57
Johnson Iii, Louis 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 37.54
Johnson Iii, Louis 1/26/2016 1/28/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.96
Johnson Iii, Louis 1/25/2016 1/26/2016 Fort Bend Services Inc 281-261-5199, TX 1473
Johnson Iii, Louis 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Leslies Poolmart 301 Houston, TX 925
Johnson Iii, Louis 1/18/2016 1/21/2016 Hach Company Loveland, CO 1297.62

3967.69

Johnson, Dolan 1/8/2016 1/8/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 134.95

Killian, Elanna 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Aaron'S Picture Framin Humble, TX 147.2
Killian, Elanna 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Certpay Harrisco Mvhu 866-539-2020, TX 12.5
Killian, Elanna 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Certpay Harrisco Mvhu 866-539-2020, TX 0.77
Killian, Elanna 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 270
Killian, Elanna 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2
Killian, Elanna 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 8.5
Killian, Elanna 1/11/2016 1/13/2016 Jamba Juice @ Galleq30 Dallas, TX 250



Killian, Elanna 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2
Killian, Elanna 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 15.25

708.22

Killion, Ryan 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Ram Products Ltd Richland Hill, TX 351.7
Killion, Ryan 1/19/2016 1/21/2016 Lansdowne-Moody Co (HoHouston, TX 107.4

459.1

Lee, Daniel 1/24/2016 1/26/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.9
Lee, Daniel 1/22/2016 1/22/2016 Precision Delta Corp 06627562810, MS 5722.4
Lee, Daniel 1/21/2016 1/21/2016 Ti  Taser Intl 480-905-2000, AZ 1687.52
Lee, Daniel 1/21/2016 1/25/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 46.79
Lee, Daniel 1/19/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 79.4
Lee, Daniel 1/18/2016 1/20/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 79.4
Lee, Daniel 1/10/2016 1/12/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.8
Lee, Daniel 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 In  Dummies Unlimited 909-3927570, CA 470.91
Lee, Daniel 1/6/2016 1/6/2016 Ti  Taser Intl 480-905-2000, AZ 1549.45
Lee, Daniel 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 11.49

9679.06

Legoudes, Melissa 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 148.99
Legoudes, Melissa 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 596.22
Legoudes, Melissa 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 11.26
Legoudes, Melissa 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 53.5
Legoudes, Melissa 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 In  Lindsey'S Office F 713-9572424, TX 7895
Legoudes, Melissa 1/11/2016 1/13/2016 Tms Maureens Designs - Saline, MI 50
Legoudes, Melissa 1/9/2016 1/11/2016 Adt Security 202241909 800-238-2455, FL 139.47
Legoudes, Melissa 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 52.98
Legoudes, Melissa 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 44.49
Legoudes, Melissa 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 70
Legoudes, Melissa 1/6/2016 1/8/2016 Sears Hho Inc 6942 Spring, TX 269.98
Legoudes, Melissa 1/4/2016 1/5/2016 Tlo Transunion 05619884200, FL 4
Legoudes, Melissa 1/4/2016 1/6/2016 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 336.5
Legoudes, Melissa 1/4/2016 1/5/2016 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 43.5
Legoudes, Melissa 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 Thyssenkruppelevator W 07707990400, GA 2352.18

12068.07

Legoudes, Michael 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 5.73
Legoudes, Michael 1/27/2016 1/29/2016 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 95
Legoudes, Michael 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Stericycle 08667837422, IL 150.74
Legoudes, Michael 1/23/2016 1/25/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 185
Legoudes, Michael 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 4.99
Legoudes, Michael 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 49.99
Legoudes, Michael 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Smarthorizons 8504754041, FL 1620
Legoudes, Michael 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 178.99
Legoudes, Michael 1/9/2016 1/11/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 455.13
Legoudes, Michael 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 The Reynolds Company 08176263636, TX 245.79
Legoudes, Michael 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 The Reynolds Company 08176263636, TX 18.3
Legoudes, Michael 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Lind Electronics Minneapolis, MN 53.85

3063.51

Lemoine, Larry 1/11/2016 1/13/2016 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 16.75

Love, Kenneth 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Red The Uniform Tailor Houston, TX 191.9
Love, Kenneth 1/26/2016 1/26/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 26.88
Love, Kenneth 1/26/2016 1/26/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 335.53
Love, Kenneth 1/26/2016 1/26/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 129.9
Love, Kenneth 1/26/2016 1/26/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 369.72
Love, Kenneth 1/25/2016 1/26/2016 Red The Uniform Tailor Houston, TX 84.38
Love, Kenneth 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 2085
Love, Kenneth 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 2085
Love, Kenneth 1/8/2016 1/8/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 63.9

5372.21



Macias, Mayra 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 135.25

Martin, Gregory 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 31.67

Martinez, Fidel 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 106.92
Martinez, Fidel 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 89.99

196.91

Martinez, Joe 1/13/2016 1/13/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 208

May, Brian 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Lennys Sub Shop 281 Humble, TX 76.45

Mccaa, George 1/25/2016 1/27/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.05
Mccaa, George 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 33.92
Mccaa, George 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Qbr Refrigeration Equi 713-973-2875, TX 204.5
Mccaa, George 1/21/2016 1/25/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 48.92
Mccaa, George 1/21/2016 1/25/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 46.08
Mccaa, George 1/19/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.88
Mccaa, George 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 151.9
Mccaa, George 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 California Contractors Van Nuys, CA 105.8
Mccaa, George 12/30/2015 1/4/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.06
Mccaa, George 12/30/2015 1/4/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.95

708.06

Meadows, Gordon 1/18/2016 1/20/2016 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 130.5
Meadows, Gordon 1/11/2016 1/12/2016 Berntsen International 08003567388, WI 2530.8

2661.3

Meek, Thomas 1/6/2016 1/7/2016 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 90.94

Michaud, Paula 1/26/2016 1/26/2016 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 37.79
Michaud, Paula 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 392.11
Michaud, Paula 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 72.95
Michaud, Paula 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 749.04
Michaud, Paula 1/20/2016 1/20/2016 Centurylink/Speedpay 855-374-6973, LA 6385.94
Michaud, Paula 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 192.58
Michaud, Paula 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 2568.32
Michaud, Paula 1/15/2016 1/15/2016 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 317.86
Michaud, Paula 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 24.44
Michaud, Paula 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 21.48
Michaud, Paula 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4211.07
Michaud, Paula 1/13/2016 1/13/2016 Centurylink/Speedpay 855-374-6973, LA 41.54
Michaud, Paula 1/12/2016 1/12/2016 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 148.83
Michaud, Paula 1/11/2016 1/12/2016 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 50.5
Michaud, Paula 1/7/2016 1/7/2016 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 123.67
Michaud, Paula 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 553.65
Michaud, Paula 1/1/2016 1/4/2016 Centurylink/Speedpay 855-374-6973, LA 478.31
Michaud, Paula 1/1/2016 1/4/2016 Centurylink/Speedpay 855-374-6973, LA 115.58
Michaud, Paula 1/1/2016 1/4/2016 Centurylink/Speedpay 855-374-6973, LA 72.83

16558.49

Mittag, Jeremy 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Greenhouse Megasto Danville, IL 144.24
Mittag, Jeremy 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Paypal  Heroproduct 4029357733, AR 599
Mittag, Jeremy 1/27/2016 1/29/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 415.9
Mittag, Jeremy 1/20/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 101.38
Mittag, Jeremy 1/18/2016 1/20/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 286.31
Mittag, Jeremy 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Paypal  Seedsnsuch 4029357733, CA 162.28
Mittag, Jeremy 1/13/2016 1/15/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.57
Mittag, Jeremy 1/4/2016 1/5/2016 Greenhouse Megasto Danville, IL 1714.99
Mittag, Jeremy 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1172.7

4615.37

Moore Iv, Ricard 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 18.96
Moore Iv, Ricard 1/20/2016 1/22/2016 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 19.16



Moore Iv, Ricard 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Shipley'S Donuts Spring, TX 32.05
70.17

Moore, Sharon 1/21/2016 1/21/2016 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL 98.55
Moore, Sharon 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Ds Services Standard C 800-4928377, GA 17.37
Moore, Sharon 1/13/2016 1/13/2016 Can Canonbussol Cbs 800-613-2228, NJ 156

271.92

Moreno, Edis 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 Brookside Equipment Sa Spring, TX 192.46
Moreno, Edis 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 18.2
Moreno, Edis 1/5/2016 1/7/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 181.14

391.8

Morgan, Cindy 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 26.99
Morgan, Cindy 1/27/2016 1/29/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX -29.98
Morgan, Cindy 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 27.96
Morgan, Cindy 1/25/2016 1/27/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -80.97
Morgan, Cindy 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 29.98
Morgan, Cindy 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 299.98
Morgan, Cindy 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 91.8
Morgan, Cindy 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 13.78
Morgan, Cindy 1/11/2016 1/12/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 155.71
Morgan, Cindy 1/9/2016 1/11/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 9.62
Morgan, Cindy 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 64.18
Morgan, Cindy 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 Tce Hrdirect/Gneil 800-888-4040, FL 192.74

801.79

Naquin, Leroy 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 39.04
Naquin, Leroy 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 2.39
Naquin, Leroy 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 Training 05124593124, TX 70

111.43

Neeley, William 1/13/2016 1/15/2016 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 145
Neeley, William 1/6/2016 1/7/2016 Ram Products Ltd Richland Hill, TX 128.2
Neeley, William 1/6/2016 1/8/2016 Brookside Equipment Sa Spring, TX 49.09
Neeley, William 1/5/2016 1/7/2016 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 85
Neeley, William 1/5/2016 1/7/2016 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 330

737.29

Niemeyer, Eugene 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Turbo Flare Internatio 702-5688742, NV 1138.86
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Dooley Tackaberry 02814799700, TX 373.8
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Dooley Tackaberry 02814799700, TX 264
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/20/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 213.63
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX -13.52
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 12.49
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 In  Fire Department Co 352-2881043, FL 870
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Dooley Tackaberry 02814799700, TX 255
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 294.58
Niemeyer, Eugene 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 13.52
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 10.05
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 Mes Fire 203-3044112, CT 1380.9

4813.31

Nykaza, James 1/29/2016 1/29/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 156
Nykaza, James 1/27/2016 1/29/2016 Frazer Inc Houston, TX 1375
Nykaza, James 1/26/2016 1/28/2016 Sportsmans Outlet Humble, TX 26.8
Nykaza, James 1/26/2016 1/28/2016 Sportsmans Outlet Humble, TX 26.8
Nykaza, James 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 83.96
Nykaza, James 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 In  Plastix Plus 281-4693451, TX 1031.45
Nykaza, James 1/19/2016 1/21/2016 Sirchie Finger Print L 800-3567311, NC 179.08
Nykaza, James 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 29.96
Nykaza, James 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 6.02
Nykaza, James 1/13/2016 1/13/2016 Galls 08592667227, KY 543.15
Nykaza, James 1/13/2016 1/15/2016 Texan Truck Accessorie Kingwood, TX 539



Nykaza, James 1/11/2016 1/11/2016 Weathertech Macneil 800-441-6287, IL 207.91
Nykaza, James 1/6/2016 1/7/2016 Paypal  Classenbuck 4029357733, TX 90
Nykaza, James 1/4/2016 1/6/2016 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 248.7

4543.83

Ortiz, Raul 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 30.73
Ortiz, Raul 1/11/2016 1/12/2016 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 20.99

51.72

Outlaw, Gary 1/20/2016 1/21/2016 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 51
Outlaw, Gary 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 Nc Eagle Services New Caney, TX 346.67
Outlaw, Gary 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 A J'S Small Engine Rep Humble, TX 329.64
Outlaw, Gary 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Nc Eagle Services New Caney, TX 1343.57
Outlaw, Gary 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 79.99
Outlaw, Gary 1/6/2016 1/8/2016 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 195
Outlaw, Gary 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 144.85

2490.72

Outlaw, Martha 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 Wyeth-Ayerst Laborator Memphis, TN 1489.87

Pederson, Devin 1/25/2016 1/26/2016 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 5.99
Pederson, Devin 1/25/2016 1/27/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 17.86

23.85

Pennington, Robert 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 17
Pennington, Robert 1/4/2016 1/5/2016 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 17

34

Peters, Richard 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 15.78
Peters, Richard 1/25/2016 1/26/2016 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 15.78
Peters, Richard 1/9/2016 1/11/2016 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 14.73
Peters, Richard 1/4/2016 1/5/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 11.98

58.27

Phillips, Aimee 1/27/2016 1/29/2016 90882 - Waterway Squar The Woodlands, TX 10
Phillips, Aimee 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Pp Humblepac Humble, TX 38
Phillips, Aimee 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Harris Co Toll Rd-Rebi Houston, TX 120
Phillips, Aimee 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Jason'S Deli Hum # Humble, TX 64.92
Phillips, Aimee 1/4/2016 1/6/2016 Payflow/Paypal 08888839770, NE 30
Phillips, Aimee 12/30/2015 1/4/2016 Gaylord Texan Front De Grapevine, TX -11.46

251.46

Price, Charissa 1/25/2016 1/27/2016 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 138
Price, Charissa 1/19/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 38.94

176.94

Price, Julia 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 54.9
Price, Julia 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 28.98

83.88

Rhodes, Victoria 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 71.97
Rhodes, Victoria 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 5.98
Rhodes, Victoria 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 American Screen Graphi 09368908473, TX 110
Rhodes, Victoria 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 73.61
Rhodes, Victoria 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 53.36
Rhodes, Victoria 1/6/2016 1/7/2016 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 53.03

367.95

Richard, Dale 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111
Richard, Dale 1/26/2016 1/27/2016 Nch Corporation 972-4380391, TX 116.51
Richard, Dale 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Hydraflo Inc 409-838-3624, TX 753.4
Richard, Dale 1/19/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.97
Richard, Dale 1/18/2016 1/20/2016 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 683.5
Richard, Dale 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 25.15



1729.53

Rodriguez, Jose 1/22/2016 1/27/2016 Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 452.58
Rodriguez, Jose 1/20/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 263.28
Rodriguez, Jose 1/20/2016 1/22/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.68
Rodriguez, Jose 1/18/2016 1/20/2016 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 9.2
Rodriguez, Jose 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 70.13
Rodriguez, Jose 1/14/2016 1/18/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.19
Rodriguez, Jose 1/13/2016 1/15/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 71.15
Rodriguez, Jose 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 758.44
Rodriguez, Jose 1/7/2016 1/11/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.34
Rodriguez, Jose 1/4/2016 1/6/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 218.86

1952.85

Schultz, Jacob 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Hufcor 06087588292, WI 2750
Schultz, Jacob 1/26/2016 1/26/2016 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 80.4
Schultz, Jacob 1/22/2016 1/25/2016 Trafficsafetywarehouse 08779661018, IL 2675
Schultz, Jacob 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 200.32
Schultz, Jacob 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 200.32
Schultz, Jacob 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 In  K&S Sportswear 281-8522918, TX 45.5
Schultz, Jacob 1/9/2016 1/11/2016 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 42.86
Schultz, Jacob 1/7/2016 1/11/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 67.83
Schultz, Jacob 1/5/2016 1/7/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.82

6098.05

Scott, David 1/25/2016 1/26/2016 Mocean Holding Llc Costa Mesa, CA 256
Scott, David 1/20/2016 1/21/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 34.47

290.47

Scott, Randy 1/28/2016 1/29/2016 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 27.5
Scott, Randy 1/25/2016 1/26/2016 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30
Scott, Randy 1/25/2016 1/26/2016 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 58.4
Scott, Randy 1/5/2016 1/6/2016 Usps 48419003331404999Humble, TX 5.13
Scott, Randy 12/31/2015 1/4/2016 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.98

128.01

Squier, Eric 1/14/2016 1/15/2016 Tx Med Ctr-G4 Garage Houston, TX 5

Stanford, Paul 1/13/2016 1/15/2016 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 89.99

Stephens, Philisa 1/25/2016 1/26/2016 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 986.33
Stephens, Philisa 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Web Networksolutions 888-642-9675, FL 89.89
Stephens, Philisa 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 Dnh Godaddy.Com 480-5058855, AZ 629.91

1706.13

Stuebe, Jason 1/21/2016 1/25/2016 Jimmy John'S # 1144 - Frisco, TX 13.1
Stuebe, Jason 1/20/2016 1/22/2016 Jimmy John'S # 1144 - Frisco, TX 13.1
Stuebe, Jason 1/20/2016 1/22/2016 Holiday Inn Express Fr Frisco, TX 293.73
Stuebe, Jason 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 Life Tributes 888-932-7658, MI 74.9
Stuebe, Jason 1/11/2016 1/12/2016 Sylvia'S Floral And Gi 03133886730, MI 30
Stuebe, Jason 1/11/2016 1/13/2016 Flowershopnetwork.Com 870-2155444, AR 73.89
Stuebe, Jason 1/6/2016 1/7/2016 Ftd.Com 08007363383, IL 118.77
Stuebe, Jason 1/5/2016 1/11/2016 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo 281-3601364, TX 54.15

671.64

Taska, Allison 1/28/2016 1/28/2016 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 95.14
Taska, Allison 1/8/2016 1/8/2016 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 128.06
Taska, Allison 1/8/2016 1/8/2016 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 112.53
Taska, Allison 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Houston Chronicle Circ 07133627211, TX 288.6
Taska, Allison 1/1/2016 1/4/2016 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 102.67

727

Theis, Kenneth 1/13/2016 1/14/2016 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 6.99



Tullos, Bradley 1/18/2016 1/19/2016 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 73.97
Tullos, Bradley 1/12/2016 1/13/2016 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 33

106.97

Tworek, John 1/7/2016 1/8/2016 A J'S Small Engine Rep Humble, TX 865.96

Villa, Joel 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 118.99
Villa, Joel 1/27/2016 1/28/2016 Capital Surveying Supp Houston, TX 1260.9
Villa, Joel 1/19/2016 1/20/2016 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 117.69
Villa, Joel 1/15/2016 1/18/2016 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 125
Villa, Joel 1/8/2016 1/11/2016 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 37.1
Villa, Joel 12/30/2015 1/4/2016 Aaa Box Company Inc 7136914488, TX 222

1881.68

Watkins, Wyatt 1/4/2016 1/5/2016 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 27.56

Zavala, Sylvia 1/21/2016 1/22/2016 Ability Network Inc 6124604311, MN 95



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-24-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2E 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-24-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2F 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

 

March 11, 2016 

Number 10 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attorney General Begins Firearms Sign Investigations  
 

A new provision in the handgun licensing law (Section 411.209 of the Government Code) 

authorizes the attorney general to seek civil penalties from a city that posts a Penal Code 30.06 

notice prohibiting licensed carry if doing so is allowed by law in that area. 

 

As written, the law applies only to a concealed handgun sign under Texas Penal Code Section 

30.06.  However, Texas attorney general opinion KP-0049 seems to incorrectly expand the attorney 

general’s authority to include any sign relating to prohibiting firearms. The opinion also expands 

the attorney general’s authority to investigate oral notice that carry is prohibited.   

 

The attorney general’s office has a web page that has been accepting complaints against cities 

and other political subdivisions for some time now, and it appears the investigations have begun 

in earnest. 

 

If your city is contacted by the attorney general’s office and has questions about whether a sign 

is in the correct location, contact your city attorney or Scott Houston, TML general counsel, at 

shouston@tml.org or 512-231-7400.   

 

It appears that the attorney general’s office intends to informally resolve any complaints, which 

means communication with the investigator(s) is critical to avoid litigation.  

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.411.htm#411.209
https://texasattorneygeneral.gov/opinions/opinions/51paxton/op/2015/kp0049.pdf
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/apps/3006/index.php
mailto:shouston@tml.org


2 
 

 

Bi-Partisan Congressional Municipal Finance Caucus Launched 
 

Last week, Congressmen from Illinois and Maryland launched the Municipal Finance Caucus to 

act as a forum to discuss the opportunities and challenges for states and local governments 

relating to bond issuance, including the preservation of the tax exempt municipal bond.  They 

issued the following press release: 

   

Washington, D.C. – U.S. Representative Randy Hultgren (R - IL) and Dutch 

Ruppersberger (D - MD) announced the creation of the Municipal Finance Caucus to 

fight for state and local governments’ ability to independently finance projects to keep 

their communities strong. 

  

“The survival and reinforcement of municipal finance is important to my district in 

Illinois, and to communities throughout the country. Local infrastructure and 

improvement projects help the creation of local, good-paying jobs for construction 

workers, engineers, pipe fitters, welders, and more. At its heart, a municipal bond 

preserves federalism by allowing local communities to raise their own funds and carry 

out their own improvements without the help or intrusion of the federal government,” 

said Congressman Hultgren. “Over the last twenty years, I have had the privilege of 

serving at the local, state, and federal level, and I saw first-hand how important 

preserving the strength of municipal finance options can be. This bipartisan caucus will 

ensure these issues get the attention they deserve in Congress.” 

  

“Now is the time to be investing in infrastructure and the jobs it creates – not limit it,” 

said Congressman Ruppersberger. “Municipal bonds are the single most important tool 

in the country for financing new roads, schools, hospitals and more. I am excited to be a 

founding member of this bipartisan caucus to fight efforts to reduce and even eliminate 

the tax incentives associated with this common sense, job-creating tool.” 

  

Background: 

The purpose of the Municipal Finance Caucus is to act as a forum to discuss the 

opportunities and challenges for states and local governments to independently fund 

initiatives that will strengthen their communities, and to advocate for bipartisan policies 

that enhance their access to the capital markets. Key issues that merit strong 

consideration include: protecting the tax exempt status of municipal debt, understanding 

how financial regulations treat such debt, and ensuring there is a robust market for 

municipal securities. 

  

Last year, Reps. Hultgren and Ruppersberger sent a bipartisan letter to House leadership 

in support of municipal finance. Joined by 122 of their colleagues (63 Democrats, 61 

Republicans in total), the letter asked leadership to reject any proposal to cap or 

eliminate the deduction on tax-exempt municipal bonds used to finance the vast 

majority of infrastructure projects in America’s communities. They led a similar 

letter in the 113th Congress. 

  

https://hultgren.house.gov/sites/hultgren.house.gov/files/2015-04-15_Letter_Muni_Finance_Exemption.pdf
https://hultgren.house.gov/newsroom/press-releases/hultgren-ruppersberger-lead-bipartisan-effort-to-keep-municipal-bonds-tax
https://hultgren.house.gov/newsroom/press-releases/hultgren-ruppersberger-lead-bipartisan-effort-to-keep-municipal-bonds-tax


3 
 

Congressman Hultgren, a member of the House Financial Services Committee, has been 

a leader on additional municipal finance issues while serving in Congress. He 

introduced the Modernizing American Manufacturing Bonds Act (H.R. 2890) which 

expands the number of eligible projects using Industrial Development Bonds, which are 

tax-exempt securities issued by governmental entities to finance growth projects. 

Hultgren is an original cosponsor of H.R. 2209, which requires the appropriate Federal 

banking agencies to treat certain municipal obligations as level 2A liquid assets and 

which passed the House without objection in February. 

 

The National League of Cities is encouraging city officials to ask their House members to show 

their support for municipal bond authority by joining the caucus.    

 

If your House member is interested in joining the caucus, please advise them to contact Bill 

Hulse with Rep. Hultgren’s office at Bill.Hulse@mail.house.gov  or Walt Gonzalez with Rep. 

Ruppersbergers office at  walt.gonzalez@mail.house.gov.    

 

 

Comments Sought on 2017 State Water Plan 
 

The public comment period for the draft 2017 State Water Plan is now open. The Texas Water 

Development Board (TWDB) will receive public comments on the draft plan until 5:00 p.m. on 

Monday, April 25, 2016. 

 

The TWDB approved the draft plan at its March 3 meeting in Austin. The plan spells out 

approximately 5,500 strategies that Texas communities have recommended to meet their water 

needs over the next 50 years.  

 

A public hearing for the draft plan will be held at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, April 18, 2016, in 

Austin at the Stephen F. Austin Building, 1700 North Congress Avenue, Room 170. 

 

Written comments can be submitted via email to Public-Comment@twdb.texas.gov.  

 

For questions regarding the draft plan, please contact Matt Nelson at 512-936-3550 or 

Matt.Nelson@twdb.texas.gov.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any 

purpose. No other person or entity may reproduce, 

duplicate, or distribute any part of this document without 

the written authorization of the Texas Municipal League. 

mailto:Bill.Hulse@mail.house.gov
mailto:walt.gonzalez@mail.house.gov
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001lPxM9eDXIPirhUpYKzUtMMKV1sB5ljcI77Tlw2987nptrozdhfHP_1sfxCjaIBO6c6HVMvDqmLQtnY1v0AkJF5EY_fxu3M7MGNWjR-u5EUIsUECEHRtuJRYZ0hC4ntQbfpFpCIku2UiDSdVmU5VOMCOVFUzhevg1J4EeYFucHOcceoS4CcdBuBANNrOwq8cgr5BWY-rsp7vwW7Ml8flqmm75BGDFsHZ4&c=NQs__dKZrm3g5uWVp17xVI13BGmc4LPKH_Ho1yppFVEAf1qvCh5-FA==&ch=4FXyv-QjE9odpR3MdfvQKh0BS4iuaw2m7sh05-CAx1koX1_AFhxcZA==
mailto:Public-Comment@twdb.texas.gov
mailto:Matt.Nelson@twdb.texas.gov


1 
 

 

 

March 18, 2016 

Number 11 
 

 

 

 

 

Government in Sunshine Week  
 

“Sunshine week” is a national media initiative that takes place each March with the goal of 

promoting open government.  City officials may have noticed newspaper editorials around the 

state supporting the public’s right to know.  For example, one editorial asserts that: 

 

You needn’t look so high to find examples of government subdivisions violating the 

letter or the spirit of open government laws, however. About every week, some school 

board or city council tries to hold an illegal closed session or some police department 

tries to withhold public information. Every time the Legislature convenes, the Texas 

Municipal League or some similar organization attempts to weaken the laws through 

amendment. 

 

The editor who wrote the above clearly doesn’t understand the purpose of the League.  A former 

League attorney wrote a paper many years ago for cities titled “The Information Business.”  His 

premise was that cities aren’t only in the street, public safety, and water and sewer business.  

Providing information is also a core city function.  

 

One purpose of the League is to advocate for reasonable laws, including open government laws. 

But its legislative program has never been forged by “the forces of secrecy” as insinuated in the 

same editorial.  In fact, another purpose of the League is to educate city officials about open 

government and other laws.  In addition to frequent training, TML attorneys answer hundreds of 

open government questions each month from city officials who want to comply with the laws. 

 

Perhaps, instead of vilifying city officials, certain editors should commend those city officials in 

the information business who go above-and-beyond to keep local democracy alive. 

 

http://www.galvnews.com/opinion/editorials/free/article_b28aac87-9711-51d6-a631-26dbd90a9fa2.html


2 
 

 

Voter ID Still in Court Nearly Five Years Later 
 

On March 9, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit announced that it will consider en 

banc (i.e., all 15 of the justices will review a previous decision made by a three-judge panel) 

whether the Texas voter ID law discriminates in violation of the federal Voting Rights Act.  

 

That announcement from the Fifth Circuit is the latest development in an ongoing legal battle 

over the validity of the voter ID law. The following timeline summarizes some of the major 

events over the past five years:   

 

 May 27, 2011 – Voter ID legislation (S.B. 14) was passed by the Texas Legislature and 

signed into law.  

 

 March 12, 2012 – The U.S. Department of Justice refused to approve or “preclear” the 

voter ID law, stating that it could disenfranchise voters who are racial minorities.  

 

 August 30, 2012 – A U.S. federal district court in Washington, D.C. ruled that the voter 

ID law violated Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act. This decision was the end-result of a 

lawsuit filed by the state seeking preclearance in the D.C. district court. 

 

 June 25, 2013 – The U.S. Supreme Court issued its opinion in Shelby County v. Holder, 

which struck down the “preclearance” portion of the Voting Rights Act. As a result, 

federal preclearance for voting changes is no longer required for Texas, and the voter ID 

legislation took immediate effect.  

 

 October 9, 2014 – A U.S. district judge in Corpus Christi struck down the Texas voter 

ID law under a different provision in the Voting Rights Act, concluding that the law: (1) 

creates an unconstitutional burden on the right to vote; (2) has an impermissible 

discriminatory effect against Hispanics and African-Americans; (3) was imposed with an 

unconstitutional discriminatory purpose; and (4) constitutes an unconstitutional poll tax.   

 

 October 14, 2014 – The Texas attorney general appealed the district court’s decision and 

the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals “stayed” the district court’s opinion. The stay meant 

that the voter ID law remained in effect to avoid voter confusion in the November 2014 

elections. 

 

 October 18, 2014 – The stay was appealed to the U.S. Supreme Court, which rejected an 

emergency request to prevent the voter ID legislation from going into effect for the 2014 

November elections.  

 

 August 5, 2015 – A three-judge panel of the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals unanimously 

held that the Texas voter ID law has a “discriminatory effect” and therefore violates the 

federal Voting Rights Act. However, the court overturned the district court’s 

determinations that the law was enacted with a racially discriminatory purpose and 

constitutes an impermissible poll tax.  

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/82R/billtext/html/SB00014F.htm
http://static.texastribune.org/media/documents/2011-2775_ltr.pdf
http://sblog.s3.amazonaws.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/08/Texas-v.-Holder-DCt-8-30-12.pdf
http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/12pdf/12-96_6k47.pdf
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/about/newsreleases/2013/062513.shtml
http://electionlawblog.org/wp-content/uploads/20141009-TXID-Opinion.pdf
http://sblog.s3.amazonaws.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/5th-CA-ruling-on-voting-rights-10-14-14.pdf
http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/14pdf/14a393_08m1.pdf
http://s3.amazonaws.com/static.texastribune.org/media/documents/Veasey_v_Abbott_5th_Circuit_opinion.pdf
http://s3.amazonaws.com/static.texastribune.org/media/documents/Veasey_v_Abbott_5th_Circuit_opinion.pdf


3 
 

 

 March 9, 2016 - The full U.S. Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals agreed to review the 

panel’s holding as requested by Texas attorney general Ken Paxton. 

 

As it stands now, the voter ID law remains in effect in Texas. Due to the recent vacancy on the 

United States Supreme Court, it is possible that the Fifth Circuit’s ruling will represent the last 

word on the legality of the Texas voter ID law.  

 

The League will continue to monitor and report on the case.  

 

 

U.S. DOT Announces $500 Million in Transportation Grants 
 

Last Tuesday, U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) Secretary Anthony Foxx announced 

that $500 million will be made available for transportation projects across the country under an 

eighth round of the Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER) 

competitive grant program. 

 

Like the first seven rounds, FY 2016 TIGER discretionary grants will fund capital investments in 

surface transportation infrastructure and will be awarded on a competitive basis for projects that 

will have a significant impact on the nation, a metropolitan area, or a region. 

 

The grant program will focus on capital projects that generate economic development and 

improve access to reliable, safe, and affordable transportation for communities, both urban and 

rural. 

 

Since 2009, TIGER has provided nearly $4.6 billion to 381 projects in all 50 states, the District 

of Columbia and Puerto Rico. Demand has been overwhelming, and – during the previous seven 

rounds – the DOT received more than 6,700 applications requesting more than $134 billion for 

transportation projects across the country. 

 

TIGER applications are due April 29, 2016. For more information on how to apply, please visit 

www.transportation.gov/TIGER.  

 

This article was reprinted with permission from the National League of Cities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any 

purpose. No other person or entity may reproduce, 

duplicate, or distribute any part of this document without 

the written authorization of the Texas Municipal League. 

http://www.transportation.gov/TIGER


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-24-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3  

 

ORDINANCE 16-779 

 

CAROLYN STREET STOP SIGN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-779 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 

TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE PLACEMENT OF STOP SIGNS (BOTH 

DIRECTIONS) ON CAROLYN STREET AT ITS INTERSECTION WITH 

FERGUSON STREET; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS; 

AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it a public necessity to provide for the placement 

of stop signs (both directions) on Carolyn Street at its intersection with 

Ferguson Street.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 

TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1. That the installation of the following signs regulating traffic are hereby 

authorized: 

 

1. Stop signs (both directions) on Carolyn Street at its intersection 

with Ferguson Street. 

 

Section 2. Penalty.  Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be 

deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and, upon conviction shall be fined in an 

amount not less than One Dollar ($1.00) nor more than Two Hundred 

Dollars ($200.00).  Each violation shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

Section 3. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance 

or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a 

whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to be 

invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Humble, 

Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same 

notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

Section 4. That this ordinance shall go into effect immediately upon its passage and 

publication in the newspaper.  

 



 2 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 24
th

 day of March 2016. 

 

        

 

              

       Merle Aaron  

       Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 

 

 

PUBLICATION CERTIFICATION 

 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS PUBLISHED IN THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF THE 

CITY OF HUMBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 

13 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS ON: 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-24-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #4  

 

RESOLUTION 16-763 

 

DESIGN CRITERIA MANUAL AND 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-763 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE 

ADOPTION OF THE 2016 CITY OF HUMBLE DESIGN CRITERIA MANUAL 

FOR WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEMS, WATER LINES, STORM 

DRAINAGE, AND STREET PAVING; AND ADOPTION OF THE 2016 CITY OF 

HUMBLE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS FOR 

WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEMS, WATER LINES, STORM 

DRAINAGE, AND STREET PAVING; AND PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS 

RELATING TO THE SUBJECT.   

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  That the “Design Criteria Manual for the City of Humble, Texas” adopted by 

Resolution 06-647 on December 8, 2005 is hereby repealed. 

 

Section 2: That the City of Humble Design Criteria Manual for Wastewater Collection 

Systems, Water Lines, Storm Drainage, and Street Paving attached to this 

resolution as “Exhibit A” is a true and correct copy and for all things made a part 

hereof is hereby in all things approved and adopted. 

 

Section 3: That the City of Humble Standard Construction Specifications for Wastewater 

Collection Systems, Water Lines, Storm Drainage, and Street Paving attached to 

this resolution as “Exhibit B” is a true and correct copy and for all things made a 

part hereof is hereby in all things approved and adopted.   

 

Section 4: In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Resolution or the 

Design Criteria Manual, or the Standard Construction Specifications adopted 

hereby, or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Resolution or said Design 

Criteria Manual, or said Standard Construction Specifications as a whole or any 

part of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas declares that it 

would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of 

any such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one 

or more parts.   

 

Section 2: That this amended Section shall go into effect immediately on and from the date of 

passage of this Resolution. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 24
th
 day of March, 2016. 

 

       

       

 

 



 

      APPROVED: 

 

 

            

      Merle Aaron 

      Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 


	Item 4b - City of Humble Design Manual 2016.pdf
	City of Humble 2016 Standard Details.pdf
	Detail1of16_Pvmt Construction Details I-Model
	Detail2of16_Pvmt Construction Details II-Model
	Detail3of16_Pvmt Construction Details III-Model
	Detail4of16_Pvmt Construction Details IV-Model
	Detail5of16_Driveway Details I-Model
	Detail6of16_Driveway Details II-Model
	Detail7of16_Drainage Construction Details I-Model
	Detail8of16_Drainage Construction Details II-Model
	Detail9of16_Drainage Construction Details III-Model
	Detail10of16_WL Construction Details I-Model
	Detail11of16_WL Construction Details II-Model
	Detail12of16_WL Construction Details III-Model
	Detail13of16_San Swr Construction Details I-Model
	Detail14of16_San Swr Construction Details II-Model
	Detail15of16_SWPPP Details I-Model
	Detail16of16_SWPPP Details II-Model


	Item 4c - City of Humble 2016 Standard Specifications.pdf
	00000 Specs Cover
	00001 TABLE OF CONTENTS
	01015 Contractors Use of Premises
	01025 Measurement and Payment
	01035 Change Order Procedures
	01040 Coordination and Meetings
	01050 Field Surveying
	01090 Reference Standards
	01292 Schedule of Values
	01300 Submittals
	01310 Construction Schedule
	01380 Construction Photographs
	01410 Testing Laboratory Services
	01420 Construction Inspection Services (humble)
	01430 Contractors Quality Control
	01500 Temporary Facilities and Controls
	01526 Trench Safety Systems
	01535 Tree and Plant Protection (General)
	01563 Control of Ground Water and Surface Water
	01564 Waste Material Disposal
	01565 TPDES Requirements
	01566 Source Controls for Erosion and Sedimentation
	01567 Filter Fabric Fence
	01568 Reinforced Filter Fabric Barrier
	01569 Stabilized Construction Exit
	01570 Traffic Control and Regulation
	01571 Inlet Protection Barriers
	01572 Inlet Protection for Stage II Inlets
	01573 Filter Dams
	01630 Product Options and Substitutions
	01700 Contract Closeout
	01710 Cleaning
	01720 Project Record Documents
	01730 Operation and Maintenance Data
	02051 Abandonment of Sanitary Sewers
	02052 Abandonment of Storm Sewers
	02076 Removing Exisitng Pavements and Structures
	02100 Right of Way Preparation
	02221 Embankment
	02225 Roadway Excavation
	02226 Excavation and Backfill for Structures
	02227 Excavation and Backfill for Utilities
	02229 Utility Backfill Materials
	02231 Crushed Stone Flexible Base Course
	02238 Hot Mix Asphaltic Base Course
	02241 Lime Stabilized Subgrade
	02242 Lime Fly-Ash Stablized Subgrade
	02243 Cement Stablized Subgrade
	02244 Cement Stabilized Base Course (Road Mixed-Slurry)
	02249 Geotextile
	02252 Cement Stabilized Sand
	02254 Riprap and Granular Fill
	02255 Timber Bents
	02308 Tunnel Shafts
	02315 Pipe and Casing Augering for Sewers
	02317 Augering Pipe for Water Lines
	02400 Horizontal Directional Drilling
	02500 Milling Pavement
	02505 Asphalt Overlay
	02510 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement
	02511 Prime Coat
	02512 Tack Coat
	02521 Concrete Paving  No Fly Ash
	02523 Concrete Joints
	02525 Concrete Pavement Curing
	02530 Concrete Sidewalks
	02531 Concrete Driveways
	02532 Curb, Curb and Gutter, and Headers
	02540 Point Repair of Existing Concrete Pavement
	02542 Sealing Portland Cement Concrete Pavement Cracks
	02554 Sliplining Grout (HDPE Sliplined Pipe)
	02571 Pavement Repair for Utilities
	02581 Blast Cleaning of Pavement
	02582 Thermoplastic Pavement Markings
	02583 Raised Reflectorized Pavement Markers
	02590 Temporary and Removable Reflectorized Pavement Markings
	02600 Cast In Place Concrete Manholes
	02601 Precast Concrete Manholes
	02603 Frames Grates Rings and Covers
	02604 Valve Boxes Meter Boxes and Meter Vaults (Humble)
	02605 Cast In Place Inlets Headwalls and Wingwalls
	02606 Precast Concrete Inlets Headwalls and Wingwalls
	02607 Adjusting Manholes, Inlets, and Valves to Grade
	02610 Ductile Iron Pipe and Fittings
	02611 Steel Pipe and Fittings
	02615 Reinforced Concrete Pipe
	02617 Precast Reinforced Concrete Box Sewers
	02620 PVC Pipe (Humble)
	02622 HDPE Pipe
	02626 Tapping Sleeves and Valves
	02627 Water Meters
	02629 Polyurethane coatings on steel or ductile iron pipe
	02630 Polyethylene Wrap
	02640 Gate Valves
	02642 Air Release and Vacuum Valves
	02645 Fire Hydrant Assemby (Humble)
	02664 Water Mains
	02665 Water Tap and Service Line Installation (Humble)
	02667 Wet Connections
	02669 Cut Plug and Abandonment of Water Mains
	02675 Disinfection of Water Lines
	02676 Hydrostatic Testing of Pipelines
	02720 Storm Sewers
	02730 Gravity Sanitary Sewers
	02731 Sanitary Sewer Force Mains
	02732 Acceptance Testing for Sanitary Sewers
	02733 Cleaning and Television Inspection
	02762 Sanitary Sewer Stubs or Reconnections (Humble)
	02763 Point Repairs to Sanitary Sewers
	02764 Manhole Rehabilitation
	02765 Cured in Place Pipe
	02768 Pipe Bursting Sanitary Sewers
	02769 Obstruction Removal
	02770 Lift Station Rehabilitation
	02790 Bypass Pumping
	02920 Topsoil
	02932 Hydromulch Seeding
	02935 Sodding
	02999 Remove and Relocate Traffic Signs
	03305 Concrete for Utility Construction
	03310 Structural Concrete
	03820 Joint Repair




